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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  2/29/2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Persigo Anaerobic Digester Cleaning RFP-5342-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: Who is going to be responsible for removing the manway cover on the side of digestor? 
 
A:  The City will remove the manway cover. 
 

2. Q: Who is going to be responsible for providing confined space rescue? 
 
A: The contractor will be responsible for all confined space protocols. 
 

3. Q: What is the type of material that is built up in the digester? 
 
A: Domestic wastewater sludge is processed in the anaerobic digester. We believe the 
contents include sludge, grit, rags, and other solids like hairballs and possibly struvite. 
 

4. Q: What is the lowest level the roof goes to? 
 
A: When the liquid levels in the digesters are lowered the roof sits on the corbels. For the 
primary anaerobic digester, these are 18 feet above the top of the conical section and 12 feet 
above the top of the conical section in the secondary anaerobic digester. 
 

5. Q: Can we use a transport trailer with a Pneumatic pump on site or does it only have to be a 
Hydrovac? 
 
A:  Under the scope of work pumping is not allowed. 
 

6. Q: Is power Available for lighting inside digester? 
 



   

A: There is no power inside the anaerobic digesters. Power would have to be provided from a 
generator supplied by the contractor. 
 

7. Q: Does the city have a project budget/estimate for the Persigo Anaerobic Digester Cleaning 
project? 
 
A: The City will not be releasing the budget for this project. 
 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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